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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RfQ15/01122) 
 

Procurement of Software products  
 

Clarification Questions and Answers 
(as of 25 September – 05 October 2015) 

 
 

Q.1. Participants need to make their quotation in USD, are we also allowed offering in Euro’s?  
A.1. Preferred currency of quotations is USD. 

 
Q.2. Item 1 – Windows 7 Professional, 64 bit, English. Do you approach the proposal with the 

latest software product Windows 8.1 Pro or Windows 10 Pro, with possible downgrade to 
Windows 7 Pro? 

A.2. The request is for Windows 7 Professional, 64 bit, English.  

 
Q.3. Item 2 – Office Home and Student 2013, English. We would like to draw your attention 

that Microsoft authorizes to use this only for educational purposes and / or for home use. 
In connection with the above we want to clarify whether you really want to buy this software 
because its final destination on the basis of the tender documentation does not meet the 
above criteria? 

A.3. The revised requirement is as follows: Office Home and Business 2013, English. The RfQ15/01122 
will be amended to reflect this requirement. 
 

Q.4. Item 5 – Bit Defender Internet Security 2014-2015, subscription 1 year, English. Please 
note that at the moment in the market there are many alternative software with similar 
functionality and purpose. Will the proposal has been rejected in the case of the provision 
of prices of similar software from another vendor? 

A.4. The request is for Bit Defender Internet Security 2014-2015. 
 

Q.5. ABBYY FineReader 12 Corporate offers two types of licensing: per-seat and concurrent. 
Concurrent licensing allows installing the software on as many PCs as required, but users 
may only run the software simultaneously on the number of PCs equal to the number of 
licenses purchased. Please advise us what type of license the you are interested in so 
that we can supply the same.” 

A.5. ABBYY FineReader 12 Corporate concurrent licensing.  
 

Q.6. Please indicate detailed information regarding 2 items of RfQ 15/01122: Procurement of 
software products and utilities - NAC Project:  

  WinSvrStd 2012R2 ENG OLP A Gov 2Proc  
WinSvrCAL 2012 ENG OLP A Gov UsrCAL 
 

  Please indicate the numbers of users and a description of the "OLP A Gov 2Proc” and 
"OLP A Gov UsrCAL" terms.  
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A.6. WinSvrStd 2012R2 ENG OLP A Gov 2Proc - 4 pieces 
(abbreviations: OLP – open license; GOV – public sector, 2 Proc – 2 processors) 
WinSvrCAL 2012 ENG OLP A Gov UsrCAL- 200 pieces 
(abbreviations: OLP – open license; GOV – public sector, UsrCAL - a client access license for a user 
to access the service) 
 

Q.7. Please provide clarification on the situation with the form of delivery of goods in RFQ 
0015/01122: This product should be placed on disks or other branded electronic media, in 
the amount specified in Annex 2? Or the product keys can be supplied in the form of an e-
mail, and the software itself can be downloaded from the site of the client software. 

 

A.7. There is no special requirement for the form of delivery of goods. 
 

Q.8. Should you decide to place an order, you need to provide us with one email address per 
subscription. This means you need to provide us with 5 different email ID’s. Do let us 
know if this is possible. Else alternate option is we can quote you a team version, which 
needs just one email address for delivery. Kindly advice 

 
A.8. All necessary information will be provided to successful bidder.  

 
 
 


